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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

August 14, 1985

James E. Justiss, Treasurer
Space PAC

2801-B Ocean Park Blvd.
Suite S

Santa Monica, CA 90405

RE: MUR 1996
Space PAC
James E. Justiss, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Justiss:

On August 2, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4)(A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

KRenneth A.
Associate neral General

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Space PAC
James E. Justiss, as treasurer MUR 1996

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission")., pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

Space Pac and James E. Justiss, as treasurer, (hereinafter "the

Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) .
NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:
L The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i) .
I Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1% Space PAC is a political committee registered with the

Commission.
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James E. Justiss is the treasurer of Space PAC.

The Respondents were required to file the 1984

October Quarterly Report by October 15, 1984. The
report was filed on November 8, 1985, 24 days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) by failing to
file timely the 1984 October Quarterly Report.

VIi. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of One Hundred and Seventy-
Five Dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree thay they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et segq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the
date all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission
has approved the entire agreement.

%6 Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30)
days from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply
with and implement the requirements contained in this agreement

and to so notify the Commission.
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XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the Commission and the Respondents on the
matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or
agreement, either written or oral, made by any party or by agents
of any party, that is not contained in this written agreement,

shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele :
General Counsel h ,// Fa

A ]
e ;]
By: ’//\VA e L O /(;réo L.v(;‘

{
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

i}¢¢n4;q£ifﬁ;:;:2ﬁ2;—/)

AName)
(Position)

; ciu €D C P ’J_\/( S"(\J_g

Tveasworer
SPPACEPAC




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

James E. Justiss, Treasurer

Space PAC

2801-B Ocean Park Blvd.

Suite S S 6
Santa Monica, CA 90405 % \q\%
RE: MUR 1996 ®
Space PAC

James E. Justiss, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Justiss:

On | » 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4)(A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General General

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

James E. Justiss, Treasurer
Space PAC

2801-B Ocean Park Blvd.
Suite S

Santa Monica, CA 90405

RE: MUR 1996
Space PAC
James E. Justiss, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Justiss:

On » 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Renneth A. Gross
Associate General General

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

SPACE PAC RURE 226

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 2,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1996:

1. Approve the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report, undated.

2. Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report, undated.

3. Close the file in this matter.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry
and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

g /: ﬁf/;f’:s“ MNorsoe e 2t bnes

Date k/ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Space PAC
James E. Justiss, as treasurer

)
) MUR 1996
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Administrative Assistant for the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 17, 1985,
the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 1996:

1. Enter into conciliation with Space PAC

and James E. Justiss, as its treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe.
approve the proposed conciliation agreement
and letter attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed June 12, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and

Reiche vored affirmatively in this matter. Commissioner Aikens

did not cast a vote.

Attest:

= / 7 /&//, .
[ C')l‘—(__

Mary W< Dove
Administrative Assistant
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BEPORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CUMBISSION [ v

In the Matter of

MUR 199611 |3 AlD: 26

Space PAC

James E. Justiss, as treasurer HS‘TWE

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On May 7, 1985, the Commission determined that there is
reason to believe that Space PAC and James E. Justiss, as its
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i) by failing to file
the 1984 October Quarterly Report in a timely manner. By letter
dated May 24, 1985, James E. Justiss, treasurer of Space PAC,
requested settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe (Attachment 1).

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY




III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATIONS

e Enter into conciliation with Space PAC and James E., Justiss,

as its treasurer, prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe.

Approve the attached conciliation agreement and letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

L{i}u} (o E w /)&1 ﬁm%

Date Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

v

Attachments

i Letter from the treasurer of Space PAC,
2, Proposed agreement and letter.
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24 May 1985

General Council

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

. Re: MUR 1996

“ Spacpac
Baar Sic,
I én writing in response to your May 15, 1985 letter informing us of your
reascn to believe finding that Spacpac f11ed its October 1984 quarterly
report late (MUR 1996). We wish to enter into pre proable cause
negoiations dlrected towards reaching a conciliation agreement concerning
this issue.

e A - -

Sincerey,
57;0»u1~/'1;9 C)‘

James E. Justiss
Treasurer

fachkment |




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

James E. Justiss, Treasurer
Space PAC

2801-B Ocean Park Boulevard
Suite S

Santa Monica, California 90405

Re: MUR 1996
Space PAC
James E. Justiss, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Justiss:

On May 7, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that
Space PAC and James E. Justiss, as its treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i). At your request, the Commission
determined on , 1985, to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

. Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Jonathan Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. fross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Proposed Conciliation Agreement

Htfackmeit 2 -p. | of 4




S

AF Lt A THE
O HAND DELIVERED
BSMAY28 AW: 12

/

/ i

24 May 1985

General Council

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1996
Spacpac

Dear Sir,

I am writing in response to your May 15, 1985 letter informing us of your
reason to believe finding that Spacpac filed its October 1984 quarterly
report late (MUR 1996). We wish to enter into pre proable cause
negoiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement concerning
this issue.

Sincerey,
S £ Qezzmm

James E. Justiss
Treasurer




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C.. 20163

James I, Justiss, Treasurer
Space PAC

2301-B Ocean Park Boulevard,
Suite S

Santa Monica, California 90405

RE: MUR 1996
Space PAC
James E, Justiss, as treasurer

Rear iy

Oy [es7 T g the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is to believe that Space PAC ("the Committee")
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the absence of any additicnal information which
ﬂfxOPleu“QS that no further action should be tzken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
ORECEHSNe B tardhioughNeen cHllfiflath onWpri o it o a&iindiinglo f
probable cause to believe if so desired. S.C RN WERHART
g I8 BRI RS (u) »

you initend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to James E. Justiss, Treasurer
P(';lge 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

""he investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in aceordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437gital(d)y(B) End 437g (a) (L2) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act., If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Levin, the attorney assigned to this atter, at (4025 5723-4000.

\ ]}'..' / -/2717/
/f“” %
Dit / P50
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Junn Warren bdcGarry
Chairman

mnclosure
Gﬁﬂéhal Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Prccedures ‘
Designation of Counsel Statenent




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

DATE MUR NO, 1996

RESPONDENT L =y STAFF MEMBER & TEL NO.
Jonathan Lavin
(20 Z20e2s 4000

SOURCENOTSMURE TSN SR NISA T YA GRS N ERNRAEANTIS EED)

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
Space PAC ("the Committee") was referred to the Office of
General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division (RAD) on

February 21, 1985, This matter pertains to the failure c¢f the

Committee to file the 1984 October Quarterly Report by Oztober 15,

1984, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1).
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Respondent Committee is an unauthorized political committee.
Respondent James E, Justiss is treasurer of the Committee. Under
2 ULBLC, § 434(a) (4) (A) (1), respondents were reqguired to file a

the Committee's activities for the third guarter of

1984 py October 15. On November 8, 19834, RAD sent a non-filer
notice to the Committee for its failure to file the report. ~Lhe
8 not mailed by the Committee until November 6, and was

ived by the Commission until November 8, 1984. During

gquarter, the Committee receivad £3,130.21 and disbhursed

Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (1) requires all political committees

are ot authorized committees of a candidate to file
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quarterly reports in a calendar year in which a regularly
schedulad general election is held. This section requires that
these reports be filed no later than the fifiteenth day afiter the
day of each calendar guarter. Only monthly filers are
erempted from this rule. The Comnmittee did not file the October

Quartaerly in a timely manner.

e 1

sed on the foregoing analysis, this Office recommends that

the Commission open a Matter Under Review and find reason to
hDelieve that Space PAC and James BE. Justiss, as its

et olie e S CHECRRTC S S CRIRIS A3 e Ca AN CR(ETN .




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

James E. Justiss, Treasurer
Space PAC

2801-B Ocean Park Boulevard,
Suite S

Santa Monica, California 90405

RE: MUR

T4 5/,3}9g
Space PAC

James E. Justiss, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Justiss:

On May , 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Space PAC ("the Committee")
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
SRUNSTORN]EE £ Al

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to James E. Justiss, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (&),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any gquestions, please contact Jonathan
Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely, &flf §/L3Z¥§

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

James E. Justiss, Treasurer
Space PAC

2801-B Ocean Park Boulevard,
Suite S

Santa Monica, California 90405

RE: MUR
Space PAC
James E., Justiss, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Justiss:

On May , 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Space PAC ("the Committee")
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

.amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
SEEINRBAAH

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to James E. Justiss, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (&),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Space PAC
James E. Justiss, as treasurer

)
; RAD Referral 85NF-58
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 7,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-58:

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe that
Space PAC and James E. Justiss,
as its treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (p) (1) .

Approve the letter with the
General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
signed May 1, 1985.
Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.
Attest:

S-5-825

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:




FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

RAD REFERRAL 85NF-58
STAFF MEMBER.. Jonathan Levin

s

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Space PAC
James E. Justiss, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Space PAC ("the Committee") was referred to the Office of
General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division (RAD) on
February 21, 1985. This matter pertains to the failure of the
Committee to file the 1984 October Quarterly Report by October 15,
1984, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Respondent Committee is an unauthorized political committee.
Respondent James E. Justiss is treasurer of the Committee. Under
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), respondents were required to file a
report of the Committee's activities for the third quarter of 1984
by October 15. On November 8, 1984, RAD sent a non-filer notice
to the Committee for its failure to file the report. The report
was not mailed by the Committee until November 6, and was not
received by the Commission until November 8, 1984. During the
third quarter, the Committee received $3,130.21 and disbursed
$7,199.21.

Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) requires all political committees

that are not authorized committees of a candidate to file
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quarterly reports in a calendar year in which a regularly

scheduled general election is held. This section requires that
these reports be filed no later than the fifteenth day after the
last day of each calendar quarter. Only monthly filers are
exempted from this rule. The Committee did not file the October
Quarterly in a timely manner.

Based on the foregoing analysis, this Office recommends that
the Commission open a Matter Under Review and find reason to
believe that Space PAC and James E. Justiss, as its treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1i).

RECOMMENDATIONS

Open a Matter Under Review

Find reason to believe that Space PAC and James E. Justiss,

as its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

Approve the attached letter with the General Counsel's

Factual and Legal Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

; Kénneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Referral from RAD
2. Proposed letter and General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis.




"y | ' ® ( gsNF-58
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

February 21. 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENZRAL COUNSEL

!
THROUGH : JOHN C. SURINA 15/
STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SU3IECT: REFERRAL OF SPACEPAC

This is a referral of Spacepac. Svnacepac failed to file the
1884 Octooer Quarterly Report

heave any guestions, plezse contact Michael
Butterfield at 523-4048,

Attachmest

Aﬂqc4men7‘ / - p / of &




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: February 21, 1985

ANALYST: Michael D. Butterfield

. COMMITTEE: Spacepac

(C00161869)
James E. Justiss, Treasurer
(August 10, 1983-present)
Margaret Krahenbuhl, Treasurer
(September 17, 1982-August 10, 1983)
2801-B Ocean Park Boulevard, Suite S
Santa Monica, CA 90405

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (i)

. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File the 1984 October Quarterly Report

The Spacecvac failed to file the 1984 October Quarterly
REDOTITIK Spacepac was
notified on September 21, 1984, that the October Quarterly
Report was due on October 15, 1984 (Attachment 2).

On November 8, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to
Spacepac for its failure to file the 1984 October Quarterly
Report (Attachment 3).

The Report was received on November 8, 1984 (Attachment

4).
OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.




COMMITTEE

DOCUMENT

SPACEPAC

o N

FEDERAL
INDEX OF DISCLOSURLE

405 8 | 2 9
FLECUTON COMMISSION

COMMITTEE DOCUMENTS (C) (83-84)

NON-PARTY FELNTLED

TYPE OF FILFR # OF
COVERAGE DATES PAGES

BECETETS DISBURSEMENTS

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

DATE 1SFERBR8S

PAGE 1

MICROFILM
, LOCATION

ID #C00161869

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

B3FEC/269/3148
B3FEC/281/1908
B3FEC/281/5658
83FEC/281/1291
B4FEC/349/4
84FEC/348/2
BAFEC/296/486. &
BAFEC/349/4191
84FEC/348/3181
B4FEC/292/1876
BAFEC/346/4547
B4FEC/325/2662
B4FEC/349/3713
B4FEC/348/3180
84FEC/325/2654
B84FEC/349/3726
BAFFC/349/4190
B4FEC/348/2508
B4FEC/348/2849
B84FEC/358/0231
B4FEC/348/2047
B4FEC/349/4271
B4FEC/353/5167
8SFEC/365/2568

TOTAL PAGEil.'

12AUVRB3
15AUGB3
22AUGB3
1JAN83
1JANSB3
1JANB3
1JULB3
1JULA3
1JULB3
26JANBA
2500CTRA
1JANB4
1JANSA
1JANBA
1APRB4
1AFPR84
1ATRAA
1LAPRB4
1JUL.84
1JULB4
1JULB4
1JULB4
30SEPB4
27NOV8B4

AMENDMENT
AMENDMIENT
AMENDMENT

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANTZATION
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
YEAR-END 22,148
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT :
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC
APRIL QUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCI'OHER QUARTERLY
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
POST-GENERAL
YEAR-END

-30JUNB3
-30JUNB3
-30JUNB3
-31DEC83
-31DEC83
-31DECB3
TO FEC

1,569

-31MARB4
-31MAR84
-31MARB4
~30JUNB4
-30JUNB4
-30JUNBY
-30JUNB4
-30SFEPB4
-30SEP84
-30SEFB84
-30SEPB4
-26NOVB4
-31DEC84

172,005

- AMENDMENT 312,005
INFORMATION

11,23A

11,2138

31,1130

- AMENDMENT 4,130

5,112
716

PONENYNAOIN OO NONMMMSNRMUNNWN

TOTAL 69,274

V)

Cash on Hand as of 12/31/84: $6.32G.00
Debts and Obligations Owed by the Committec: $-0-
(5\5 A1l reports reviewed through 30-Day Post General Flection Report
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Attachment 2

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

September 21, 1984
OCTOBER REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

¥HO MUST FILE

ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that file
monthly, must file a quarterly report by October 15, 1584.
(See Mcnthly Filers below.)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report

filed throuch September 30, 1984. Political committees which

have not previcusly filed a financial disclosure report should
report a2ll financial activity from the date of registration,*

through September 30, 1984.

WEEN TO FILE

Repor<s sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than October 13, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed
ELESCRG € must be received no later than close of business

(-]
Occober 15, 1984.

WIERE AND EOW TO FILE
Comnittees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
g RIS
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ile on a monthly schedule must f£ile their next

20, 1984, and disclose 2ll financial actiwvity
frcnsSeptenbeTiEIC T o RGNS e =temb e s UFIs10 841
due by the twentieth of each month and should
activity of the previous month.
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LIANCE

oliticel ccmuittees are fully liable for failure to file any
recort recuired under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashicn is a serious violation., Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such cdocuments will be
reguired to refile.

LN
O
B

*The f£irst report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the currernt report-
ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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Attachment 3

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 2048 -7

Hovemder 6, 1984

Jeneec L. Juetiss, Treacurer
COACTPAC

2€01-B Occen Park Blvd.
Cuite 8

€cnta Konice, CA 90405

Identification Rusber: co00l61e69
Reference: OCTOOER QUARTERLY EEPORT (7/1/84-9/30/84)

Deer ¥r. Jugties:

It hes come ¢t the gttention of the TFeéecrel CLClection
Cocziccion thet you mcy heve fciled to file the cbove referenced
Feport of Receipts end Dicbursements as required by ¢ » Federal

Llection Cempaign Act. You were previously notificd of the due
dete for this report.

It {s {epportent that you file this report i{excdigtely with
the TPederel Election Co==iccion, 1325 K Street, Ki!, ¥echington,
DC 204€3 (or with the Clerk of the Eouse or the fecretery of the
Ccncte, te epprupricte). A copy of the report or {tc rclevent
portions thould elco be filed with the Secretiry of Ctete or
equivclent state officer (gcee 11 CFR 10.2, 108.3, 108.¢).

The frilure to file this report £zy result {n &n cudit or
leccl enforcemsent ection.

If you heve eny gquections regerding thic rcctter, plezce
contect Kichezel Butterfield on our toll-free nurcber (800) 424-
8530. Our local nuxber (s (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

V) _7ton

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Anezlysis Division

/-—/zz & éa'f(7 é;w
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. Attachment 4
3 - REPFORTOP K TS AND DISBURSEMENTS
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WECEIVED 21 THE FEC
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

James E. Justiss, Treasurer
Space PAC

2801-B Ocean Park Boulevard,
Suite S

Santa Monica, California 90405

RE: MUR
Space PAC
James E. Justiss, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Justiss:

On May , 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Space PAC ("the Committee")
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

SR8 (e

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form

X 4#?“4/»”7‘ ) -—/’ / o{’q




Letter to James E. Justiss, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

DATE MUR NO,

RESPONDENT STAFF MEMBER & TEL NO.

Jonathan Levin
(202) 523-4000

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATETD

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Space PAC ("the Committee”) was referred to the Office of
General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division (RAD) on
February 21, 1985. This matter pertains to the failure of the
Committee to file the 1984 October Quarterly Report by Otober 15,
1984, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Respondent Committee is an unauthorized political committee.
Respondent James E, Justiss is treasurer of the Committee. Under
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i), respondents were required to file a
report of the Committee's activities for the third quarter of
1984 by October 15. On November 8, 1984, RAD sent a non-filer
notice to the Committee for its failure to file the report. The
report was not mailed by the Committee until November 6, and was
not received by the Commission until November 8, 1984. During
the third quarter, the Committee received §£3,130.21 and disbursed
ST L9921

Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) requires all political committees

that are not authorized committees of a candidate to file

‘Q‘P'\B of ¢
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quarterly reports in a calendar year in which a regularly

scheduled general election is held. This section requires that
these reports be filed no later than the fifteenth day after the
last day of each calendar quarter. Only monthly filers are
exempted from this rule. The Committee did not file the October
Quarterly in a timely manner.

Based on the foregoing analysis, this Office recommends that
the Commission open a Matter Under Review and find reason to
believe that Space PAC and James E. Justiss, as its treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i).




FEDEIRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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